

TEACHER'S ACTIVITY REPORT 2018 - 2019.

FACULTY: Humanities	DEPARTMENT/ COMMITTEE: Sociology	IQAC ACTIVITY No: SVC/2018-19/Socio/AV/5
----------------------------	---	---

NAME OF THE ACTIVITY: Wall Magazine			
DATE	FACULTY	DEPARTMENT/COMMITTEE	COORDINATOR NAME
24 th October 2018	Humanities	Sociology	
TIME	VENUE	NUMBER OF PARTICIPANTS	NATURE: Outdoor/Indoor
12.45 pm – 5.00 pm	Sri Venkateswara College	7	Indoor
SUPPORT/ASSISTANCE:	Funding from the Department fund		

BRIEF INFORMATION ABOUT THE ACTIVITY (**CRITERION NO. - VII**):

TOPIC/SUBJECT OF THE ACTIVITY	Fashion, Culture and Identity
OBJECTIVES	To bring out the creativity of the students of the department magazine committee around the theme of the wall magazine so that it is both catchy and innovative
METHODOLOGY	We collectively decided on a theme for the wall magazine and then came up with small writeups around the same along with photos and articles etc. The theme for the wall magazine was Fashion and it's cultural relevance, impacts or understanding
OUTCOMES	We were able to come up with very vibrant wall magazines with diverse ideas around how the above mentioned theme could be connected to sociology and culture.

PROOFS & DOCUMENTS ATTACHED (Tick mark the proofs attached):

✓ Notice & Letters	Student list of participation	Activity report	✓ Photos	Feedback form
Feedback analysis	News clip with details	Certificate	Any other	

IQAC Document No:	Criterion No: VII	Metric No:
Departmental file no	IQAC file No;	

NAME OF TEACHER & SIGNATURE	NAME OF HEAD/ COMMITTEE INCHARGE & SIGNATURE	IQAC COORDINATOR (SEAL & SIGNATURE)
Ms. Antasa Vairagya	Dr. Nabanipa Bhattacharjee & Ms. Antasa Vairagya	

For Reference

Criterion I	Curricular Aspects (planning & Implementation)	Criterion V	Student Support & Progression
Criterion II	Teaching Learning & Evaluation	Criterion VI	Governance
Criterion III	Research, Innovations & Extension	Criterion VII	Institutional Values & Best Practices
Criterion IV	Learning Resources and Infrastructure		

WALL MAGAZINE 2018-19



Antasa Vairagya <antasa.vairagya@gmail.com>

Regarding Magazine Committee

2 messages

Antasa Vairagya <antasa.vairagya@gmail.com> Wed, Sep 5, 2018 at 8:09 AM

To: nabanipa bhattacharjee <nabanipab@svc.ac.in>, geeta sodhi <geetajsodhi@yahoo.com>, abhijit242003

<abhijit242003@gmail.com>, subas mohapatra <subas_mopt@yahoo.com>,

pratichi.majumdar@gmail.com, urmi

bhattacharyya <urmi.jnu@gmail.com>, Nupurnima Yadav <nupurnima.yadav@gmail.com>

Dear Nipa,

We are holding a meeting on 6th Sept, 2018 i.e. Thursday at 12.45 in the Department room, for the Magazine

committee regarding the Wall Magazine, with the editorial team members as:

Abheepsita 5th Sem

Priyanka 5th Sem

Aparajita 5th Sem

Shrija 5th Sem

Lakshita 3rd Sem

Bhakti 1st Sem

Kindly make it convenient to attend the same.

Thank you,

Warm Regards,

Antasa (Co-convener)

nabanipa bhattacharjee <nabanipab@svc.ac.in> Wed, Sep 5, 2018 at 1:54 PM

To: Antasa Vairagya <antasa.vairagya@gmail.com>

Cc: pratichi.majumdar@gmail.com, abhijit242003 <abhijit242003@gmail.com>, geeta sodhi <geetajsodhi@yahoo.com>,

Nupurnima Yadav <nupurnima.yadav@gmail.com>, urmi bhattacharyya <urmi.jnu@gmail.com>, subas mohapatra

<subas_mopt@yahoo.com>

Absolutely Antasa...will attend.

Best,

Nipa

[Quoted text hidden]

Gmail - Regarding Magazine Committee

<https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=3bbfab8945&view=pt&search=all...>

1 of 1 12-04-2021, 11:52 am